MONYASH PARISH COUNCIL.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 4th December 2023

226/2023 PRESENT. Councillors White, Mudford, P. Woolley and Corble attended the meeting along with 5 members of the public.

227/2023 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE. Resolved to note that District Councillor Mellstrom gave her apologies for absence.

228/2023 DECALARATIONS OF INTEREST. Resolved to note that there were no declarations of interest at this meeting.

229/2023 VARIATION OF ORDER OF BUSINESS. Resolved to note that there were was of variation of the order of business.

230/2023 PUBLIC SPEAKING. Resolved to note that the Clerk gave an update on the Parish Council's interest in having belly bins in the village. The café owner read out a report to the Council.

231/2023 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Resolved that the minutes of the meeting held on the 6th November 2023 were a true and correct record. Councillor White signed the minutes.

232/2023 SOLDIERS CROFT. Resolved to note that the refurbishing work is continuing and it should be finished by Christmas.

233/2023 FINANCE.

a) Bank Accounts on the 8th December 2023

Current Account £21,532.49

Business Reserve Account £8,006.33

- b) Agreed to replace the broken parts of the wooden fence around the Cenotaph.
- c) It is to be agreed that the toilet cleaner will work throughout the winter as the toilets will be left open.
- d) Agreed to provide Parish Council email addresses to all Councillors to conform with GDPR legislation.

e)To agree to pay the following liabilities of the Parish Council

Cheque No	Payable to	Items	Amount
000756	A England	Toilet cleaning	108.00
		TOTAL	108.00

234/2023 PLANNING

Resolved to note that there were no applications for this meeting.

It was noted that the railway carriage on Home Lane have been removed, which was a condition of the original planning permission

235/2023 PARK AND WALK SCHEME. Resolved to note that the area near to the toilets is owned by the Parish Council. An investigation will be needed regarding planning permission and a wildlife survey will need to be conducted.

The car park on Chapel Street needs refurbishing and this is being undertaken by a Councillor.

236/2023 TOILETS. Resolved to note that a DBS check, for the contractor, will be needed and Councillor White will be dealing with this matter.

237/2023 TREE INSPECTION. Resolved that the plan is agreed. Questions were raised regarding the use of the firewood produced and the legal aspect regarding this. The Clerk is to contact Derbyshire Association of Local Councils to ask for their advice regarding the disposal of the wood.

238/2023 PARISH NEWSLETTER. Items for inclusion were asked to be sent to Councillor Corble.

239/2023 THE MERE AND SLIPPERY SURFACE. Resolve that Councillor Corble is to produce a Risk Assessment. The flags are to be cleaned.

240/2023 LOOSE DOGS. Resolved that this item is removed from the agenda as it is not relevant to the village.

241/2023 THE USE OF THE VILLAGE GREEN. Resolved that a management plan is to be created and the Clerk is to ask for further advice from the Derbyshire Association of Local Councils and their solicitors.

Meeting closed at 9.40pm